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Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
505.848.1810

Fax: 505.848,1891
edebrinei@modrall.com

New Mexico Department of Energy,

Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Administrative Application of V-F Petroleum Inc. for Authorization
of Injection Well: State 19 #2, Section 19 of Township 198, Range
28E, Eddy County.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Permian Resources Corporation (“Permian”), hereby notifies the Division
that it is withdrawing its protest to the above-referenced application.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

EED/kta/W4750385.DOCX
cc (via e-mail): Mark Hajdik (mark.hajdik@permianres.com)
Brian Wood (brian@permitswest.com)

Modrall Sperling
Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

500 Fourth Street NW
Suite 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com
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From: Kathleen Allen

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: "Mark.Hajdik@permianres.com"; "brian@permitswest.com"; Earl E. DeBrine

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Withdrawal of Permian Resources Corp."s Protest of V-F"s Administrative Application
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:09:26 AM

Attachments: 6-12-23 Notice of Withdrawal of Permian"s Protest of V-F"s Admin App Injection Well State 19#2.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Good morning: Attached is a letter dated today regarding Permian Resources Corporation’s
Withdrawal of its Protest of Administrative Application of V-F Petroleum Inc. for Authorization of
Injection Well: State 19 #2, Section 19 of Township 19S, Range 28E, Eddy County.

Please contact me if you have any trouble opening the attachment.

Thank you,
Kat

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Kathleen Allen
Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
0:505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710

From: Kathleen Allen

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 3:44 PM

To: 'OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov' <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: 'Mark.Hajdik@permianres.com' <Mark.Hajdik@permianres.com>; 'brian@permitswest.com'
<brian@permitswest.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>

Subject: Permian Resources Corp.'s Protest of V-F's Administrative Application

Good afternoon: Attached is a letter dated today regarding Permian Resources Corporation’s

Protest of Administrative Application of V-F Petroleum Inc. for Authorization of Injection Well: State
19 #2, Section 19 of Township 19S, Range 28E, Eddy County.
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

h“ MODRALL SPERLING

Kathleen Allen
Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguergue, NM 87102
0: 505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710
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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:19:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Millicyn Gebhemichael

Petroleum Specialist- A

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87305
Cell: 505-4791137

From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.

Hello Jordan,

Now Permian has withdrawn its protest, the application will be processed* administratively, and V-F
Petroleum could start injecting when it receives an approved order signed by the director. The

timeline for processing will be around two weeks.

During the processing time, if we require more information, we will reach out.

Thanks,

1’!.l[. G ﬁ . . ‘ l
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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Petroleum Specialist- A

il Conservation Division
1220 South 5t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 87305
Cell: 505-4791137

From: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.

Million,

Just as a bit of background, the State 19 #2 SWD application was previously approved on April 1,
2021, and due to circumstances beyond V-F’s control (Letter attached details events), V-F was unable
to meet its April 1, 2022 disposal date. Since April 1, 2021 to today’s date, there has not been any
material change in this area and the State 19 #2 SWD is fully equipped and ready to accept water. V-F
is in the process of flowing back 6 horizontal wells and would like to be able to utilize this SWD for its
operations.

As such | have the following questions:
e |sV-F able to utilize the State 19 #2 SWD for its own on lease disposal as it currently stands?
e Being that this application has essentially already been approve, how long approximately is the
administrative review process in these kinds of situations?
e |sthere anything else V-F needs to do during or any other documents V-F needs to file during
the administrative review process?

| appreciate your assistance regarding this matter.
Thank you,

Jordan Shaw

V-F Petroleum Inc.

Landman-Attorney

P.O. Box 1889
Midland, Texas 79702

Released to Imaging: 8/16/2023 10:55:47 AM


mailto:jordan@vfpetroleum.com
mailto:Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov

Received by OCD: 8/16/2023 10:53:20 AM Page 6 of 9

Cell: (432) 269-0569

From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.

It would be convenient if you could please write an email with you questions and Phil and | will
respond in the order it was received.
Thank you,

7’!’!!’ G ﬁ' . ‘ l

Petroleum Specialist- A

il Conservation Division
1220 South 5t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 87305
Cell: 505-4791137

From: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.

Million,

I’'m relatively new to the New Mexico SWD administrative process and have a few questions. When
you get a chance can you please call me.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:56 AM

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

GM Mr. Shaw,

Permian has withdrawn its protest and the well’s C-108 is in a queue for processing administratively.
If | need more information, | will reach out.

If you have any questions, please reach out to UIC group.

1’!’!!‘ G ﬁ’ . ‘ l

Petroleum Specialist- A

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South 5t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:45 PM

To: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
<Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.
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From: Jordan Shaw <jordan@vfpetroleum.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 7:16 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] State 19 No 2 SWD Application - V-F Petroleum Inc.

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links
or opening attachments.

Mr. Goetze,

| have been trying to get a hold of you concerning the State 19 #2 SWD application and | have been
unable to reach you. If you wouldn’t mind giving me a call back, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Jordan Shaw

V-F Petroleum Inc.
Landman-Attorney
P.O. Box 1889
Midland, Texas 79702
Cell: (432) 269-0569

Released to Imaging: 8/16/2023 10:55:47 AM


mailto:jordan@vfpetroleum.com
mailto:phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov

Received by OCD: 8/16/2023 10:53:20 AM Page 9 of 9

District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXIco
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 252727
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District lll
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
V-F PETROLEUM INC 24010
P.O. Box 1889 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79702 252727
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date
pgoetze | None 8/16/2023
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